

Cool City Committee Meeting

Minutes – March 9, 2021

- **CALL TO ORDER:** 7:01 PM

- **ATTENDANCE:**

Paul Bjorngaard - PRESENT
Henry Bowman- PRESENT
Khatina Breiss - PRESENT
Liz Cacevic - PRESENT
Kara Conger - **ABSENT**
Ashton Dillon – PRESENT
Mary Beth Fabia - PRESENT
Bob Fetter - PRESENT
Amy Florek - PRESENT
Joe Fresard – PRESENT
Paul Genaw - PRESENT
Mariella Impellizzeri - PRESENT
Stephanie Londo - **ABSENT**
Gary Micu - PRESENT
Kayleigh Vandenbussche - **ABSENT**
Dave Rubello – PRESENT
Karl Schwartzwalder – PRESENT (not sworn in yet)

14 in attendance.

3 absent.

Liz moved to excuse all those absent. 2nd by Dave.

- **APPROVAL OF MINUTES:**

Dave moved to approve minutes. 2nd by Joe.

- **PUBLIC PARTICIPATION:**

Name:

Joe Allen-Awaiting approval for application to committee.

Team introduced each individual self.

- **TREASURER'S REPORT:**

Fiscal year, actual supplies \$3,350.

After approved items, will reduce by about \$3,000. Up compared to July.

Lots of community outreach this year.

Paul moved to approve report. 2nd by Amy.

- **PROJECTS:**

ST. PATTYS AT BLOSSOM HEATH PARK BY SCS HOCKEY ASSOC.

March 13th, 12-9pm. Possibly combining efforts, possibly. Smores kit donations.
Liz motioned for \$300 for smores pack. 2nd by Khatina.
Paul Genaw will cover cost of smores kits.

MEMORIAL DAY PARADE, SUNDAY MAY 30TH

Possibly entry with Cool City participating. Start considering theme, ways to introduce ourselves.
Liz motioned to participate in parade. 2nd by Mary Beth.
Discuss form of participation by April 15th.
Liz motioned to form a subcommittee. 2nd by Gary.
Subcommittee: Liz, Mariella, Gary, Dave, Joe.

DOWNTOWN BIKE RACKS

Paul B. in correspondence. Will update next meeting.
Paul B. searched for bike racks. Henry suggests reaching out to Chris Rayes regarding details for installation, etc. Paul B. discussed with DPW.
Paul working on quote. Three will put us at approximately \$1,800.
Amy motioned for \$2,000. 2nd by Paul G.

DRIVE-IN MOVIE NIGHT

Gary motioned \$215 for movie. 2nd by Liz.
Paul G. and Henry to chair. Spring event, decide a date.
Paul G. lead for Cool City Committee to merge with Activities Committee Movie Night.
April meeting, pick a movie date.

COMMUNITY GARDEN SHED

Dave Rubello will pursue \$2000 donation for project. Start about April.
Dave suggests we could find someone to put together.
Henry asked Dave to help get community garden a syphon from the city.
Dave has a sponsor. Possibly June, if needs to be built. If we pursue already built, let's move forward.

SOCIAL DISTRICT / 9 & MACK

Businesses on board.
9 & Mack Business Association meeting around March 25th.
Help make this more of a downtown SCS.

SHORES OCTOBERFEST

Should start moving forward for September 25th.
Christian Financial is "Daspool" sponsor.
Paul will help spread the word.
Paul motioned to form subcommittee. 2nd by Liz.
Subcommittee: Paul B., Liz, Gary, Henry, Bob, Joe Whelan
Alternates: Paul G., Amy

MURALS / PUBLIC ART

WALKABILITY

- **NEW BUSINESS:**

LUAU

Liz motioned to form a subcommittee. 2nd by Amy.
Subcommittee: Liz, Mariella, Amy, Khatina, Dave, Henry.

SCHOOL DISTRICT MOVIES

Karl and Dave thinking of ideas to include the school districts booster clubs. Try to bring in each school. Different times. Bring a movie to each football field. Henry looking into costs.

DOLLY PARTON IMAGINATION LIBRARY

Kayleigh V. will follow-up with. No current program in SCS. Nationwide program.

LITTLE LIBRARIES

We sponsored a few. Joe F. will take lead. Table for next meeting. Kara researching. Joe will consider building. More discussion next month.

BUSINESS PROMOTIONAL PROGRAM

Liz tabled until orders lifted.

Liz to format a program to help promote local businesses. Possibly first 10 to get a gift card, others free entry. Get card by Thanksgiving and get 10 punches by January. Can print, possibly specific stamp.

“Eat out to help out” (British Government idea)

Liz motioned for a sub-committee for punch cards (name to be determined) Paul B. to help. 2nd by Khatina.

Liz motioned to add Amy to committee for punch cards.

Liz to set up Zoom for sub-committee.

Aborting at this time. Will retable for a later date.

WINE AND WATER

BECKERS OUTDOOR DANCE ACTIVITY

KAPONES BEER OLYMPICS

- **OLD BUSINESS:**

- **ADJOURN:** 8:11 PM. Motioned by Paul. 2nd by Bob.